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Carolina Mongeon
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Dear Ms. Mongeon,

This memo and the amendment I just filed will fixed the mistake in our Post General filing dated December 2, 2014. |
indeed mark a refund for Mr. Giuseppe Cecchi for the Primary 2016 when it should have been Primary 2014. | have
changed

it in my report and thus the amendment has been filed. The spelling of his name was incorrect when our Joint Finance
Committee transferred to us, so we did not record it correctly at first. As soon as we became aware of the mistake we
refunded the overage.

Sincerely,




